

BYLAWS

OF

OMNILOCO FOUNDATION

Article I OFFICES

Section 1.1 Principal Office. The principal office of OmniLoco Foundation (the “Foundation”) shall be located at such place as the Board of Directors may from time to time authorize.

Section 1.2 Other Offices. Additional offices of the Foundation shall be located at such place or places as the Board of Directors may from time to time authorize.

Article II MEMBERS

Section 2.1 Members. This Foundation shall have no members.

Article III BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 3.1 Powers. Subject to any provisions of the law, or limitations in the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, the business and affairs of the Foundation shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised by, or under the direction of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may delegate the management of the day-to-day operation of the business of the Foundation to a management company or other person or persons, provided that the activities and affairs of the Foundation shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised under the ultimate direction of the Board of Directors.

Section 3.2 Number of Directors. The number of directors that shall constitute the whole board shall be not more than nine (9) nor fewer than two (2). The exact number of directors may be fixed from time to time within such limit by a duly adopted resolution of the Board of Directors or shareholders. The exact number of directors presently authorized shall be eight (8) until changed within the limits specified above by a duly adopted resolution of the Board of Directors or shareholders.

Section 3.3 Election Of Directors, Term. All directors shall be elected by the Board of Directors and shall hold office until their respective successors are elected and have qualified, or until their death, resignation or removal.

Section 3.4 Resignations. Any director of the Foundation may resign effective upon giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board, the President, the Secretary or the Board of Directors of the Foundation, unless the notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such resignation. If the resignation specifies effectiveness at a future time, a successor may be elected pursuant to Section 3.6 of these bylaws to take office on the date the resignation becomes effective. Notwithstanding the foregoing, except upon notice to the Attorney General of the State of Idaho, no director may resign if such resignation would leave the Foundation without a duly elected director or directors in charge of its affairs.

Section 3.5 Removal. Any director may be removed from office, with or without cause, by the vote of a majority of the other directors then in office.

Section 3.6 Vacancies. A vacancy or vacancies on the Board of Directors shall be deemed to exist in case of the death, resignation or removal of any director, or upon increase in the authorized number of directors or if, for whatever reason, there are fewer directors on the Board of Directors than the full number authorized. Such vacancy or vacancies may be filled by the remaining directors, though less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining director.

Section 3.7 Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such times, places and dates as fixed by the Board of Directors; provided, however, that if the date for such a meeting falls on a legal holiday, then the meeting shall be held at the same time on the next succeeding full business day. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors held pursuant to this Section 3.7 may be held without notice.

Section 3.8 Participation by Electronic Means. Directors may participate in a Board of Directors meeting through use of conference telephone, video teleconference, or similar communications equipment, so long as all directors participating in such meeting can hear one another. Such participation constitutes presence in person at such meeting.

Section 3.9 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors for any purpose may be called by the Chairman of the Board or the President or any three (3) directors.

Section 3.10 Notice of Meetings. Notice of the date, time and place of all meetings of the Board of Directors, other than regular meetings held pursuant to Section 3.7 herein above, shall be delivered personally, orally or in writing, or by telephone, including a voice messaging system or other system or technology designed to record and communicate messages, by facsimile or electronic mail, or other electronic means to each director, at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting, or sent in writing to each director by first-class mail, charges prepaid, at least four (4) days before the meeting or other means specifically permitted by law, including amendments of such law, after the date of these bylaws. Such notice may be given by the Secretary of the Foundation or by the person or persons who called the meeting. Such notice need not specify the purpose of the meeting. Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors need not be given to any director who signs a waiver of notice of such meeting, or a consent to holding the meeting or an approval of the minutes thereof, either before or after the meeting, or who attends the meeting without protesting prior thereto or at its commencement such director's lack of notice. All such waivers, consents and approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Section 3.11 Place of Meetings. Meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any place within or without the state which has been designated in the notice of the meeting or, if not stated in the notice or there is no notice, designated by resolution of the Board of Directors or, if not so designated or stated, at the principal office of the Foundation.

Section 3.12 Action by Written Consent Without a Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting if a majority of directors consent in writing to such action, either via postal service or via electronic communication. Such written consent or consents shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors. Such action by written consent shall have the same force and effect as a majority vote of such directors.

Section 3.13 Quorum and Transaction of Business. A majority of the authorized number of directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors present at a meeting duly held at which a quorum is present shall be the act of

the Board of Directors, unless otherwise provided by law or the Articles of Incorporation or these bylaws specifically requires a greater number. A meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact business, notwithstanding withdrawal of directors, if any action taken is approved by at least a majority of the number of directors constituting a quorum for such meeting. In the absence of a quorum at any meeting of the Board of Directors, a majority of the directors present may adjourn the meeting, as provided in Section 3.14 of these bylaws.

Section 3.14 Adjournment. Any meeting of the Board of Directors, whether or not a quorum is present, may be adjourned to another time and place by the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors present. If the meeting is adjourned for more than twenty-four (24) hours, notice of such adjournment to another time or place shall be given prior to the time of the adjourned meeting to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment.

Section 3.15 Organization. The Chairman of the Board shall preside at every meeting of the Board of Directors, if present. If the Chairman of the Board is not present, a director chosen by a majority of the directors present shall act as chairman. The Secretary of the Foundation or, in the absence of the Secretary, any person appointed by the Chairman of the Board shall act as secretary of the meeting.

Section 3.16 Compensation. Directors and members of committees may receive such compensation, if any, for their services, and such reimbursement for expenses, as may be fixed or determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 3.17 Committees. The Board of Directors may, by resolution adopted by a majority of the directors then in office, provided a quorum is present, create one or more committees, each consisting of two (2) or more directors, to serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. Appointments to such committees shall be by a majority vote of the directors then in office. The Board of Directors may appoint one or more directors as alternate members of any committee to replace any absent member at any meeting of such committee. Any such committee shall have authority to act in the manner and to the extent provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors, and may have all the authority of the Board of Directors in the management of the activities and affairs of the Foundation, except with respect to:

- (a) Amend, alter or repeal the bylaws;
- (b) Elect, appoint or remove any member of any such committee or any director of the Foundation;
- (c) Amend or repeal the articles, adopt a plan of merger or a plan of consolidation;
- (d) Authorize the sale, lease or exchange of all of the property and assets of the Foundation;
- (e) Authorize the voluntary dissolution of the Foundation or revoke proceedings therefor;
- (f) Adopt a plan for the distribution of the assets of the Foundation; or
- (g) Amend, alter or repeal any resolution of the board of directors unless it provides by its terms that it may be amended, altered or repealed by a committee.

The foregoing provisions of this Section 3.17 shall not apply to any committee which is not authorized

to exercise the authority of the Board of Directors. Any committee may from time to time provide by resolution for regular meetings at specified times and places. If the date of such a meeting falls on a legal holiday, then the meeting shall be held at the same time on the next succeeding full business day. No notice of such a meeting need be given. Such regular meetings need not be held if the committee shall so determine at any time before or after the time when such meeting would otherwise have taken place. Special meetings may be called at any time in the same manner and by the same persons as stated in Sections 3.9 and 3.10 of these bylaws for meetings of the Board of Directors. The provisions of Sections 3.8, 3.11, 3.12, 3.13, 3.14 and 3.15 of these bylaws shall apply to committees, committee members and committee meetings as if the words “committee” and “committee member” were substituted for the word “Board of Directors”, and “director”, respectively, throughout such sections.

Article IV OFFICERS

Section 4.1 Officers. The Foundation shall have a Chairman of the Board or a President or both, a Secretary, a Treasurer and such other officers with such titles and duties as the Board of Directors may determine. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person, except that neither the Secretary nor the Treasurer may serve concurrently as the President or Chairman of the Board. Other than a Chairman of the Board, an officer may, but need not be, a Director. Only a Director may serve as Chairman of the Board.

Section 4.2 Appointment. All officers shall be chosen and appointed by the Board of Directors; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may empower the chief executive officer of the Foundation to appoint such officers, other than Chairman of the Board, President, Secretary or Treasurer, as the activities of the Foundation may require. All officers shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors, subject to the rights, if any, of an officer under a contract of employment.

Section 4.3 Inability to Act. In the case of absence or inability to act of any officer of the Foundation or of any person authorized by these bylaws to act in such officer’s place, the Board of Directors may from time to time delegate the powers or duties of such officer to any other officer, or any director or other person whom it may select, for such period of time as the Board of Directors deems necessary.

Section 4.4 Resignations. Any officer may resign at any time upon written notice to the Foundation, without prejudice to the rights, if any, of the Foundation under any contract to which such officer is a party. Such resignation shall be effective upon its receipt by the Chairman of the Board, the President, the Secretary or the Board of Directors, unless a different time is specified in the notice for effectiveness of such resignation. The acceptance of any such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective unless otherwise specified in such notice.

Section 4.5 Removal. Any officer may be removed from office at any time, with or without cause, but subject to the rights, if any, of such officer under any contract of employment, by the Board of Directors or by any committee to whom such power of removal has been duly delegated, or, with regard to any officer who has been appointed by the chief executive officer pursuant to Section 4.2 herein above, by the chief executive officer or any other officer upon whom such power of removal may be conferred by the Board of Directors.

Section 4.6 Vacancies. A vacancy occurring in any office for any reason may be filled by the Board of Directors, in the manner prescribed by this Article of the bylaws for initial appointment to such office.

Section 4.7 Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board, if there be such an officer, shall, if present, preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors and shall exercise and perform such other powers and duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of Directors or prescribed by these bylaws. The Chairman of the Board shall cast the deciding vote in any matter on which the Board of Directors is split. If no President is appointed, the Chairman of the Board shall be the general manager and chief executive officer of the Foundation, and shall exercise all powers of the President described in Section 4.8 herein below.

Section 4.8 President. Subject to such powers, if any, as may be given by the Board of Directors to the Chairman of the Board, if there be such an officer, the President shall be the general manager and chief executive officer of the Foundation and shall have general supervision and control over the activities and affairs of the Foundation, subject to the control of the Board of Directors. The President may sign and execute, in the name of the Foundation, any instrument authorized by the Board of Directors, except when the signing and execution thereof shall have been expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or by these bylaws to some other officer or agent of the Foundation. The President shall have all the general powers and duties of management usually vested in the president of a Foundation, and shall have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of Directors or these bylaws.

The President shall have discretion to prescribe the duties of other officers and employees of the Foundation in a manner not inconsistent with the provisions of these bylaws and the directions of the Board of Directors.

Section 4.9 Secretary. The Secretary shall:

(a) Keep, or cause to be kept, minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors and committees of the Board of Directors, if any. Such minutes shall be kept in written form.

(b) Keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal office of the Foundation an original or copy of the Articles of Incorporation and these bylaws, as amended. In the event the Foundation has no principle office, the documents shall be made publicly available over the internet.

(c) Give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of directors and committees of the Board of Directors, as required by law or by these bylaws.

(d) Keep the seal of the Foundation, if any, in safe custody.

(e) Exercise such powers and perform such duties as are usually vested in the office of secretary of a Foundation, and exercise such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of Directors or these bylaws.

If any assistant secretaries are appointed, the assistant secretary, or one of the assistant secretaries in the order of their rank as fixed by the Board of Directors or, if they are not so ranked, the assistant secretary designated by the Board of Directors, in the absence or disability of the Secretary or in the event of such officer's refusal to act or if a vacancy exists in the office of Secretary, shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Secretary and discharge such duties as may be assigned from time to time pursuant to these bylaws or by the Board of Directors.

Section 4.10 Treasurer. The Treasurer shall:

- (a) Be responsible for all functions and duties of the treasurer of the Foundation.
- (b) Keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct books and records of account for the Foundation.
- (c) Receive or be responsible for receipt of all monies due and payable to the Foundation from any source whatsoever; have charge and custody of, and be responsible for, all monies and other valuables of the Foundation and be responsible for deposit of all such monies in the name and to the credit of the Foundation with such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors or a duly appointed and authorized committee of the Board of Directors.
- (d) Disburse or be responsible for the disbursement of the funds of the Foundation as may be ordered by the Board of Directors or a duly appointed and authorized committee of the Board of Directors.
- (e) Render to the chief executive officer and the Board of Directors a statement of the financial condition of the Foundation if called upon to do so.
- (f) Exercise such powers and perform such duties as are usually vested in the office of chief financial officer of a Foundation, and exercise such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or these bylaws.

If any assistant financial officer is appointed, the assistant financial officer, or one of the assistant financial officers, if there are more than one, in the order of their rank as fixed by the Board of Directors or, if they are not so ranked, the assistant financial officer designated by the Board of Directors, shall, in the absence or disability of the Treasurer or in the event of such officer's refusal to act, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Treasurer, and shall have such powers and discharge such duties as may be assigned from time to time pursuant to these bylaws or by the Board of Directors.

Section 4.11 Compensation. The compensation of the officers shall be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors, and no officer shall be prevented from receiving such compensation by reason of the fact that such officer is also a director of the Foundation.

Article V

INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 5.1 Indemnification by Foundation.

- (a) For the purposes of this Article V, "agent" means any person who is or was an employee or other agent of the Foundation, or is or was serving at the request of the Foundation as an employee or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, or was an employee or agent of a foreign or domestic corporation which was a predecessor corporation of the Foundation or of another enterprise at the request of such predecessor corporation; "proceeding" means any threatened, pending or completed action or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative; and "expenses" includes without limitation attorneys' fees and any expenses of establishing a right to indemnification

under Paragraphs (b), (c) and (d) of this Section 5.1.

(b) The Foundation shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer, or is or was serving at the request of the Foundation as a director or officer of another foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise or was a director or officer of a foreign or domestic corporation which was a predecessor corporation of the Foundation or of another enterprise at the request of such predecessor corporation of the Foundation, against expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with such proceeding.

(c) The Foundation may, in its discretion, upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Directors, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or was an agent of the Foundation, against expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with such proceeding.

(d) In the event entitlement to indemnification is required by law to be based upon a determination by the Board of Directors that the director, officer or agent has met the standards of conduct prescribed by law, such body shall meet and shall reach a determination on the issue within a reasonable period of time after request for such body to meet is received by the Foundation from the director, officer or agent.

Section 5.2 Advancing Expenses.

(a) The Foundation shall advance to each director and officer the expenses incurred in defending any proceeding referred to in Section 5.1 of these Bylaws prior to the final disposition of such proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount unless it shall be determined ultimately that such director or officer is entitled to be indemnified as authorized in Section 5.1.

(b) The Foundation may advance to each agent the expenses incurred in defending any proceeding referred to in Section 6.1 of these Bylaws prior to the final disposition of such proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the agent to repay such amount unless it shall be determined ultimately that the agent is entitled to be indemnified as authorized in Section 6.1.

Section 5.3 Insurance. The Foundation shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any director, officer or agent of the Foundation against any liability asserted against or incurred by such director, officer or agent in such capacity or arising out of such director's, officer's or agent's status as such whether or not the Foundation would have the power to indemnify such director, officer or agent against such liability under the provisions of this Article V.

Section 5.4 Other Rights to Indemnification. The provisions of this Article V are in addition to and not in limitation of any other rights to indemnification to which the agent might be entitled.

Article VI FISCAL YEAR AND FINANCIAL MATTERS

Section 6.1 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Foundation shall be shall begin on the first day of January and end on the last day of December and may be changed by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 6.2 Distribution of Income and Prohibited Activities. In the event that the Foundation shall at any time be a private foundation within the meaning of section 509 of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (hereinafter referred to as the “Code”), the Foundation, so long as it shall be such a private foundation, shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and in such manner as not to subject it to the tax on undistributed income imposed by section 4942 of the Code, and the Foundation shall not (i) engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in section 4941(d) of the Code; (ii) retain any excess business holdings as defined in section 4943(c) of the Code; (iii) make any investments in such manner as to subject the Foundation to any tax under section 4944 of the Code; or (iv) make any taxable expenditures as defined in section 4945(d) of the Code. (All references to the Code contained herein are deemed to include corresponding provisions of any future United States Internal Revenue Law.)

Section 6.3 Annual Audit. The Board of Directors shall cause an annual audit by independent accountants to be prepared and sent to the Directors not later than one hundred eighty (180) days after the close of the Foundation’s fiscal year unless such requirement is waived by a majority vote of the Directors then in office.

Article VII MISCELLANEOUS

Section 7.1 Directors' Inspection Rights. Every director shall have the right at any reasonable time to inspect and copy all books, records and documents of every kind of the Foundation and any of its subsidiaries and to inspect the physical properties of the Foundation and any of its subsidiaries. Such inspection may be made by the director in person or by agent or attorney, and the right of inspection includes the right to copy and make extracts.

Section 7.2 Bylaw Amendments. Except as otherwise provided by law, these bylaws may be amended or repealed and new bylaws may be adopted by the Board of Directors.